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Jownof TOWN COUNCIL/COMMISSION
pple Valley
STAFF REPORT

To: Honorable Mayor, Town Council and Date: February 21, 2013
Parks and Recreation Commission

From: Ralph Wright Item No: 1
Parks and Recreation Manager

Subject: UPDATE ON THE PARKS AND RECREATION MASTER PLAN,;
DISCUSSION ON PLAN APPROACH

T.M. Approval: Budgeted Item: [ Yes [ No X N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Determine and provide direction as to whether the Parks and Recreation Master Plan
revisions should include more specific funding directions.

SUMMARY:

Cindy Mendoza of MIG, Inc., will deliver a PowerPoint presentation and facilitiate a
discussion on the plan approach for the Parks and Recreation Master Plan.

BACKGROUND:

The Town of Apple Valley is nearing completion of an update to its Parks and
Recreation Master Plan. The four phased process began in February, 2010. On
January 11, 2012, the first joint workshop of the Town Council and the Parks and
Recreation Commission was held to discuss and provide direction as to the preferred
implementation approach for the Parks and Recreation Master Plan. It was determined
that this discussion should be continued until the findings of the ad hoc committee on
Parks and Recreation were completed. The ad hoc committee recommendations were
approved and implemented as part of the FY 2012-13 Budget. Since that time, Staff
and MIG have completed the Draft Plan of the Parks and Recreation Master Plan.

A memo sent to Council on 1/30/13 summarizes relevant background information and
guestions for the discussion.

FISCAL IMPACT:
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